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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  October 6, 2022 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of October 11, 2022 

 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Street Repair Petition - Sand Street 

BACKGROUND: 

Review and take possible action: Street Repair Petition - Sand Street 

The Engineering Division received a request to repair the 1000 block of Sand Street from W. Leonard Street to 

Silver Drive as soon as 2023. Current practice is to request the Public Works Commission review received street 

repair petitions and determine if the petitioned street be added to the five-year capital improvement plan.  

The pavement on Sand Street between W. Leonard Street and Silver Drive currently has a PASER rating of 2 

(10 being brand new street, 1 being failed pavement) and sump pump discharge to the street causes icing issues 

in the winter months. The Street is not currently in the City’s five-year capital improvement plan and street design 

hasn’t been completed. A site map and email correspondence are attached.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosed:  

Site Map 

Email Correspondence 


